OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

March 12, 1963

kr. Lonnie Zramer
Dox 1664
Farminpton, New Mexico

Dear Hr. Xramer:s

We are returning a packer lezkagpe tesct which you have
submitted on Adode Dil Cronparny #1 %zcbles, Ffor the reason that
you hove only shoun one shut-in pressure ‘on the first flow
test. You indicate that this pressure vas taken at the end
of 4€ days.

7 helieve that the test soul? he acceptable tf you have
some earlier pressure tu incicate vhat the Mgsaverde pressure

wae prior to the time tig Daiota was Openec.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnols
Jupervisor, Yisirict #3

ECA tke






